



70 Essex Street, Unit 2C, Mystic, CT 06355 ■ Phone: 860-536-7390

July 20, 2026

Montville Land Use and Development Department
310 Norwich-New London Turnpike,
Uncasville, CT 06382

Re: 26 SITE 8 – 197 Route 32 – WPCA Comments – E-mail July 16, 2026

Dear Land Use and Development Department:

WPCA Comments:

- There are no utility details to review at this point.

We are not proposing any changes to utilities for this project, that includes: Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Electric.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact our office at (860) 536-7390.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be 'Gregg Fedus', written over a horizontal line.

Gregg Fedus, P.E